From: Jeff Christie <accg@ciclt.net>

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 2:01 PM

To: Vicki <Vicki@cookcountyga.us>

Subject: REGISTRATION IS OPEN - Leadership Institute May 2019

Good Afternoon Everyone!

This e-mail is being sent to all County Commissioners, County Clerks,
Managers/Administrators, and Chairs.

REGISTRATION for the ACCG May 2019 Leadership Institute, being held May 15-17, is
NOW OPEN!

This is the first offering of the year for the Leadership Institute - there are two additional
offerings scheduled for 2019 (August and December). The May Leadership Institute is
being held at The Great Wolf Lodge in LaGrange / Troup County. Due to the location
and the 30 person attendee limit, it will fill up quickly.

As you may know, the Leadership Institute is one of the nine required sessions in the
CORE curriculum certification process.

The agenda for the leadership institute is below. Attendance at ALL Sessions is required
and participants MUST attend the entire time in order to receive credit - no partial
attendance is permitted.

Wednesday, May 15t

Registration/Lunch

11:30 am - 12:45 pm

(Check in with the ACCG Registration Desk, then we'll get you to lunch!)
Session begins

1:00 - 4:00 pm

Reception

5:00 pm

Dinner

6:00 pm



Session continues

7:00 - 8:00 pm

Thursday, May 16"

Breakfast

7:00 - 7:45 am
Session continues
8:00 am - 11:45 am
Lunch

Session continues
12:30-5:00 pm
Buffet Reception
5:30 pm

Dinner-On-Your-Own

Friday, May 17*

Breakfast

7:00 - 7:45 a.m.
Session continues
8:00a.m.-12:00 p.m.

Wrap-Up and Adjourn



Please remember, you must contact the person in your county who handles registration
for ACCG events in order to get registered. Registrations are not considered complete
until full payment has been received by ACCG.

Please don't hesitate to contact Nicole Logan (nlogan@accg.org) or Jeff Christie
(jchristie@acccg.org), if you have any questions.




